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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members of Nuvama Asset Management Limited
(formerly known as ESL Securities Limited),

The Directors of your Company hereby present their 4" Annual Report on the business,
operations and state of affairs of the Company together with the audited financial statements

for the financial year ended March 31, 2023:

Financial Highlights

The summary of the Company’s financial performance, for the Financial Year (“FY”) 2022-23 as
compared to the previous FY 2021-22 is given below:
(Rs. in million)

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Income 291.26 201.08
Total Expenses 508.26 324.54
Loss Before Tax (17.00) (123.46)
Tax Expenses - -
Loss for the year (17.00) (123.46)
Other Comprehensive Income 0.20 (0.98)
Total Comprehensive Income (16.80) (124.44)
Loss carried to Balance Sheet (16.80) (124.44)

Information on the state of affairs of the Company

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 291.26 million as
compared to Rs. 201.08 million in the previous year. Of the total income earned during the year,
income from fees and commission stood at Rs. 468.30 million as compared to Rs. 183.43 million
in the previous year.

The loss after tax for the year ended March 31, 2022 was 16.80 million as compared to loss of
Rs. 124.44 million during the previous year.

Change of name of the Company

During the year under review, the name of the Company was changed from ESL Securities
Limited to Nuvama Asset Management Limited with effect from September 16, 2022, with a
view to establish the Company as an entity of its own standing in the market.
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Change in Registered Office of the Company

During the year under review, keeping in view of the existing and future space requirements of
the Company the Registered Office of the Company was changed with effect from
February 1, 2023:

From:

Edelweiss House,

Off CST Road,

Kalina, Mumbai - 400 098.

To:

801- 804, Wing A, Building No. 3,

Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400 051.

Changes in the Share Capital of the Company

During the year under review, the Company had issued and allotted 90,00,000 Equity Shares of
the face value of Rs. 10 each to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as
Edelweiss Securities Limited), the holding Company of the Company, in tranches.

Consequently, the total paid-up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 35,96,00,000 divided
into 3,59,60,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each, as at March 31, 2023.

Borrowings

The borrowings of the Company stood nil for the year ended March 31, 2023.
Dividend

During year under review, the Board of Directors did not recommend any dividend.

Loans, Investments, Guarantee and Security

Particulars of loans given, investments made or guarantees given and the purpose for which the
loan or guarantee or security given are given under Notes to Accounts annexed to the Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. Further, during the year under review, the
Company has not given any guarantee/provided security.
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Related Party Transactions

All the related party transactions entered by the Company are on arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary course of business. The particulars of contracts or arrangements with the related
parties as referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 and forming part of this report is provided
in the financial statements.

The particulars of the material contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with the
related parties on arm’s length are disclosed in Form No. AOC -2, as an Annexure to this Report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

ii.

iii.

Non-Executive Directors

During the year under review, Ms. Ananya Suneja resigned as a Non-executive Director
with effect from March 6, 2023.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Ms. Suneja during her tenure as Non-executive Director of the Company.

Retirement of Director by Rotation

Mr. Riyaz Ladiwala, Non-executive Director, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offered himself for re-appointment.

Key Managerial Personnel

The details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration and employees in receipt of
remuneration as prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 containing details as prescribed under Rule 5(3) of the
said Rules, which form part of Directors’ report, will be made available to any member on
request as prescribed under section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Number of Board Meetings held

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Board met 7 times.

Evaluation of the Performance of the Board

The Board has framed an Evaluation Policy (‘the Policy”) for evaluating the performance of the
Board of Directors. Based on the Policy, the performance was evaluated for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023.
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The Policy inter alia provides the criteria for performance evaluation such as Board effectiveness,
quality of discussion, contribution by the Directors at the meetings, their business acumen,
strategic thinking, time commitment, and relationship with the stakeholders, corporate
governance practices followed by the Company, contribution of the Committees to the Board in
discharging its functions.

Internal Financial Controls and Risk Management

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Auditors

The Members at the 1st AGM of the Company held on September 1, 2020, had appointed
M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, as Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of the 6t AGM of
the Company to be held in the year 2026.

Auditors ‘Report

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer. The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the
Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanation.
Further, pursuant to Section 143(12) of the Act, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not
reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its officers or employees.

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. S5-1 and SS-2, relating
to "‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, issued, by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace

The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment at Workplace.

No case was reported under the Policy during the year under review. The Company has
complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
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under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism

The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) for the employees to
report genuine concerns/ grievances.

Risk Management

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy. The Management has not identified any
elements of risk which in its opinion may threaten the existence of the Company. The
Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business, size and
complexity of its operations.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo

A. Conservation of energy

i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy - The operations of your Company
are not energy-intensive. However, adequate measures have been initiated for
conservation of energy.

ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy - though the
operations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore
alternative source of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s - Nil

B. Technology absorption

i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; The minimum technology required
for the business has been absorbed.

ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution; Not Applicable

iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year); Not Applicable

a. the details of technology imported;
b. the year of import;
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¢. whether the technology been fully absorbed;
d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof; and
iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not Applicable

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

During the year under review, the Company did not earn any foreign exchange income
and there was no outgo of foreign exchange (previous year: Rs. 1,10,435).

Other Disclosures

Your Director’s state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
matters as there were no transactions on these matters during the year under review:

a) details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013, issue
of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, sweat equity

shares;

b) provisions relating to maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013;

¢) proceeding pending with National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016;

d) significant or material orders by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future; and

e) instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

Directors” Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Directors confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

(if) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the loss of the Company
for the financial year ended on that date;
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(iii) proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

(v) proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors wishes to place on record appreciation for the continued support and
co-operation extended by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchanges, Reserve
Bank of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, other government authorities, banks, and other
stakeholders. The Directors would also like to take this opportunity to express their appreciation
for the dedicated efforts of the employees of the Company and its subsidiaries across all levels,
resulting in successful performance during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nuvama Asset Management Limited
erly known as ESL Securities Limited)
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Anshu Ka'i)/oor “ Riyaz Ladiwala
Managing|Director & CEO  Non-executive Director
- DIN; 07518217 DIN: 00209264

Mumbai, May 23, 2023
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ATLIBOI & CO. LLP igoroon tnergey - OfC

Chartered Accountants Dadar (West)

Mumbai - 400 028, India
Tel : +91 22 6819 8C00C

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Nuvama Asset Management Limited (Formerly known as ESL Securities
Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinien

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nuvama Asset Management Limited
(Formerly known as ESL Securities Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet
as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

$.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLS Identity No, AAB-4294
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block "B, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 816
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position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an anditor’s report that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contiols.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

P “-::\;he date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

ease to continue as a going concern.
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*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(®)

(c)

(d)

()

(f)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20135, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 27 to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
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ii.  The Company did not have any long-terim contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a)} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 2.34 (v) to the financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
inchuding foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 2.34 (vi} to the financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

v.  No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi.  As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

L\m e y

per Skrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEC5140
Place of Signature: Mumbat
Date: May 23, 2023
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

The information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
state that:

(1

(a)
(A)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(2)
(B)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b)

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant
and equipment and are verified by the management according to a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with the policy, the Company has
physically verified certain property, plant and equipment during the year and no
discrepancies were noticed in respect of assets verified during the year.

(©

There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the
Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d)

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

(e)

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i)

(a)

The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(i1)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b)

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five
crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the
year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Gii)

(a)

During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans,
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(®)

During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided
security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

There were no loans or advance in the nature of [oan granted to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(iii){e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions
of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, are as follows:

There has been a delay in depositing provident fund dues under the Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 of an amount of Rs. 366 thousand pertaining to
the period from April 01, 2022 to February 28, 2023. The due date for depositing this
amount is 15th of the following month to which they pertain. As represented by the
Company, the delay in the deposit of provident fund within the stipulated time as the
Aadhaar number of the new employees could not be linked to their UAN as per the
government norms. Further, the Company is making the efforts to pay the amount and
resolve the matter.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added

(c)
(d)
(e)
(D
(iv)
(v}
(vi)
(vii) (a)
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tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(viii} The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

)] ‘The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ix}(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

D The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer
/ further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment of shares during the year. The funds
raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

{xi) {a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable
ta the Company.
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(xiii} Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The
provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the
requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section
177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv} | (a) The Company has implemented internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is
commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business though it is not
required to have an internal audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013,

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

{(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) | (a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) As at March 31, 2023, there are no Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

{xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 19,597.64 thousand in the
current year and amounting to Rs. 135,559.07 thousand in the immediately preceding
financial year respectively.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 2.35 to the financial statements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to belteve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all Habilities falling due
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within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

{xx) (a) The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate
Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

) The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate

Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
IGAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

hean" 2>

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEC5140
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2023
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of
Nuvama Asset Management Limited (Formerly known as ESL Securities Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Nuvama Asset
Management Limited (Formerly known as ESL Securities Limited) (“the Company™ as of
March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT™).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
f,{;ﬁa}é\;fénancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
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and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
CAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Lfélﬂ/~y

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEC5140
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2023




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Balance Sheet
(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

ASSETS

Financial assets

{a} Cash and cash equivalents
(b} Trade receivables

(c) Investments

(d) Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

(a) Current tax assets

(b} Property, Plant and Equipment

(c) Intangible assets under development
{d) intangible assets

{e) Other non- firancial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financizl liahilities
(a) Payables
Trade payables
{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i#) total outstanding dues of creditors other thas micro enterprises
and small enterprises
{b) Other financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities
{a) Provisions
{b) Other non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

{a) Equity share capital
{b) Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
hartered Accountants
Al Firm Registration Number: 301003E/€300005

P

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

Mumbai
May 23, 2023
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Note As at Asat
March 3%, 2023 March 31, 2022
201 1,20,672.52 9,243.24
202 68,605.44 41,406.84
2.03 1,25,517.97 1,17,238.02
2.04 22,083.99 10,301.73
3,36,879.92 1,78,189.83
2.05 3,309.07 3,212.26
2.06 1,937.39 2,954.61
360.00 .

2.07 10,462.48 12,629.98
2.08 4,822.52 3,512.18
20,891.46 22,309.03
3,57,771.38 2,00,498.86

2.09
2,187.87 1,258.25
28,137.89 14,391.45
2.10 1,45,455.55 93,859.82
1,75,781.35 1,09,549.52
2.11 17,528.04 14,362.36
2.12 21,417.12 13,984.96
38,945.16 28,347.32
2.13 3,59,600.00 2,69,600.00
2.14 {2,16,555.13) {2,05,997.28)
1,43,044.87 62,602.02

3,57,771.38 2,00,498.86

i&2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Nuvama Asset Management Limited
(formerly ESL Sacurities Limited)

e

Riyaz Ladiwala
Director
DIN: 00209264

. L_/
s
Manish Khatri

Chief Financial Officer

Prashant Mody
Director
DIN: 03101048

D

Devanshi Sha|
Company Secretary

Mumbai
May 23, 2023




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income
Net gain oa fair value changes

Total revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

Expenses

Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/{Loss) before tax
Tax expenses

Prafit/{Loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) an defined benefit plans - gratuity (OC1}
Total comprehensive income

Earnings per equity share {Face value of %10 each):
Basic and Diluted {(amount in %)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our repert of even date attached

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAL Firmn Registration Nuber: 301C03E/£300005
i‘l e 0‘-"/6”-—

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

T

Mumbai
May 23, 2023

Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

2.15 4,68,286.50 1,83,433.02
216 20,808.43 17,238.02
4,89,104.93 2,00,671.04

2.17 2,158,22 415.64
4,91,263.,15 2,01,090.68

2.18 3,81,480.52 2,52,793.22
2,19 216.66 1,533.35
2.06 5,950.47 4,256.92
2.20 1,20,685.66 66,068.16
5,08,333.31 3,24,651.65

{17,079.16)

{1,23,560.97}

(17,070.16) {1,23,560.97}

198.00 {983.00)

{16,872.16) {1,24,543.97)

2.37 {0.50) (5.08)

182

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Nuvama Asset Managgment Limited
# ited)

T

Managing Director & CEQ
DIN: 07518217

Riyaz Ladiwala
Directar
DIN: 00209264

a2 -
A
Manish Khatri
Chief Financial Officer

Prashant Mody
Director
DIN: 03101048

Devarﬂﬁm

Company Secretary

Mumbai
May 23, 2023




Nuvama Asset Management Limited {formeely ESL Securities Limited)

Statement of Cash Flow
{Curraney : Indian rupees in thousands}

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 march 31, 2022
A Cash fiow from operating activitles
Profit/{Lass) before tax {17,070.16} {£,23,560.97)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amartisation 5,950.47 4,256.92
Interest income {1,984.23) {175.95)
Fair value on investments {8,279.95) {17,238.02)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Eguipment {0.63) {13.45)
Remeasurement gain / loss on defined henefit plans {OCi} and tax 198.00 (983.00}
Finance cost 216.56 1,533.35
Operating cash flow before working capital changes {20,969.84) {1,36,181.12)
Adfustments for {increase)/decrease in operating assets
Financial and Non-financial assets {5,777.59) 18,131.81
Trade receivables {27,198.60} {41,406.84)
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating labilities
Trade payables & provisions 17,841.74 9,497.61
Financial and Non-financial liahilities 58,987.93 63,350.24
Cash flow from gperations 22,883.68 {85,578.30}
Income taxas paid, net {9681} {3,035.89)
Nat cash [used in) / generated from cperating activities 22,786.83 {68,618.19)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Praperty, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets {3,125.88) {3,957.54)
Acquisition of Asset Management Rights and other assets (refer note 2.32) - {15,000.00)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.76 80.80
fnterest received 1,984.23 17595
Purchase of investment held till maturity measured at FVTPL - {1,00,000.00}
Net cash used in investing activities {1,140.89) (1,18,700.79)
C Cash flow from financing actlvities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 20,000.00 70,000.00
Proceeds from korrowings 84,600.00 3,25,770.00
Payment of borrowings {84,600,00) {3,65,770.00)
Interest paid {216.66) {2,057.71}
Net cash {used In) / generated fram financing activities 89,783.34 27,942.29
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivakents 1,11,429.28 {1,79,376.69)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 9,243.24 1,88,619.92
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year (refer note 2.01) 1,20,672.52 9,243.24
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For 5.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Bozrd of Directors of
hartered Accountants Nuvama Asset Management Limited

ICAT Firm Registration Number: 3010G3E/5300005
A >
(r (@’

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

Riyaz Lam

Director
DIN: 00209264

Tl
S
Manish Khatri

Director Chief Finzncial Officer
DIN: 03101048

Devanshi Shah
Company Secretary

Murnbai
May 23, 2023

Mumbai
May 23, 2023




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESE Securities Limited)

Statement of changes in Equity
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

a) Equity share capital

Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2822

Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,69,600.00 1,99,600.00
Changes in equity share capital dusing the year {refer note 2.13) 90,000.00 70,000.00
Balance as at the end of the year 3,59,600,00 2,69,600.00
b} Other Equity
Particutars Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive Total
Retained Earnings Income

Balance at April 1, 2021 (92,226.18) 132.00 (92,004.18}
Profit/{Loss} for the year [1,23,560.97) - {1,23,560.97)
Adjustment of share based payments expenses 9,640.37 - 9,640.17
Other comprehensive income - [983.00} [983.00)
Balance at March 31, 2022 {2,06,146.98} {851.00) {2,06,997.98)
Profit/{Loss) during the year {17,070.16) - (17,070.16)
Other camprehensive income - 198.00 198.00
Adjustment of share based payments expenses 7,315.01 - 7.315.01
Balance at March 31, 2023 {2,15,902.13) {653.00) {2,16,555,13}

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

iCAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/£300005

&f&w’?—‘}—"”

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner

Membership No: 102102
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tay 23, 2023

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of

gement Limited

Nuvama Asset
Ay,
(/]/\ Riyaz Ladiwala

Managing Direltor & CEQ Director
DIN: 00209264

Al L oy

Prashant Mody Manish Khatri
Director Chief Financial Cfficer
DIN: 03101048

»

Devanshisha
Company Secretary

Mumbai
May 23, 2023




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Nates to the financial statements {Continued)

For the year ended March 31, 2023
{Currency : Indtan rupeas in theusands}

Company background

Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited) {'the Company'} is a limited company incorporated on Octeber 1, 2019 with
the Registrar of Companigs (ROC), Maharashtra. The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Nuvama Wealth Management Lirited {formerly
Edelweiss Securities Limited). The Company's registered cffice is changed with effective from February 1, 2023 from Edelweiss House, Off. C.5.T.
Road Kalina, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400098, Maharashtra, India to 801-804, Wing A, Building No 3, Inspire 8KC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051, Maharashtra, India.

During the financial year, pursuant ta the change in name of the Company, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued a fresh Certificate of
incorporation dated September 16, 2022 in the name of “Nuvama Asset Management Limited”.

The Company acts as an investment Manager of various Alternative Investment Funds launched from time to time. The Company is also registered
under the SEBI (Portfolio Managers) Regulations, 2024 and provides Portfolio Management Services {'PMS’) to its clients,
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Statement of Significant accounting policies and practices
Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash flow
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023 and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory infgrmation (together hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”).

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Compantes
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared an a historical cost basis, except for certain financiat instruments such as financiai
asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVCOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and ather
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have
been rosnded off to the nearest thousands as per the requirements of Schedule 14, unfess ctherwise stated,

The Company has complied with the Rute 3 of Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 amended on August 5,2022 relating to maintenance of
electronic books of account and other relevant books and papers. The Company's books of accounts and relevant books and papers are
accesstble in India at all times and backup of accounts and other relevant books and papers are malntained in electronic mode within India
and kept in servers physicaily located in Indiz on daily basis.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its talance sheet in order of liguidity ir compliance with the Division 1t of the Schedute 1l to the Companies Act,
2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date {current} and more than 12 months after the
repaorting date (nor—current) is presented in note 2.21,

Financial assets and financial lFabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when, in
addition to having an unconditional fegally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event,
the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

i The normal course of business

i.  Theeventof default

ii.  Theevent of insolvency or bankruptey of the Group and/or its counterparties

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s firancial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabifities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty abeut these assumptions and estimates could result in cutcomes that require a materizl adjustment to
the carrying amaunt of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting peolicies, management has made the following judgements, which have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a.  Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans and

b, Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under property, plant and eguipment and intangible
assets,

¢ Assumptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to justify the value of management rights reported under
intangible assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

{ash and cash aguivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at Banks and short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or
less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value
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Financial Instruments

Bate of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisians of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place,

Initizl measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial #abilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issize of financial assets and financial Habilities {other than financial assets and financial habilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financizi liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial Hiabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value is based on a valuation
technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the fransaction price and
fair value in net gain on fair value changes, In those cases where fair value 15 based on models for which some of the inputs are not
observable, the difference berween the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in staternent of profit and
toss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification of finantial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the asset’s contractual terms,

measured at gither:

a.  Financial assets carried at amartised eost {AC)
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business moedel whose objective is to hold the asset in order to
caliect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is
recognised in profit and foss account.

b. Financial assets at fair value thraugh other comprehensive income [FYTOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FVTOO if it is held within a business mode! whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractuzl cash fiows and selling financial assets and the contractuat terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding. The changes in fair value of financial
assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

c. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financiaf asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The Company measures all financial
assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recegnised in Prafit and
loss account.

d.  Amortized cost and effective Interest rate (EIR)
The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest incame aver
the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated creditimpaired financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit fosses, through the expected
life of tha debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by
discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected eredit [osses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial
recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the principal
repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest methaod of any difference between that iritial amount and
the maturity ameunt, adjusted for any lass allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the
amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

e, Financial assets held for trading
The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued primarily for short-term profit
making through trading activities or form part of a porifolio of financial instruments that are maraged together, for which there
evidence of & receat pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and lizbilities are recorded and measured in the
balance sheet at fair value.

f. Financiat assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are net held for trading and have been either designated by
management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109, Management only
designates an instrument at FVTPL upon iitial recognition when one of the following critefia are met. Such dasignation is
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis,

- The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the
assets or liabifities or recognising gains or losses on them con a different basis; or

- The Habilities are part of a group of financial lizbdities, which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk mansasmant or investment strategy; or




- The lizhilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required by the centract, or it is clear with fittle or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considerec that
separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liakilities at FYTPI, are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in
profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company's own
credit risk. Such changes ir: fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss.
Interest earned or incurred an instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the
EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned
on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.

£ Investment in equity instruments
The Company subsequently measures all equity investrments at fair value through profit or Joss, unless the management has elected
o classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition
of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instrumants: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such classification s determined on an
instrument-by-instrement basis.

h, Investment in mutual funds/alternative investment funds
The Company subsequently measures all mutual fund investments and alternative investment funds at fair value through profit or
loss as these financiai assets do not pass the contractual cash flow test as required by Ind AS- 108- Financial Instruments, for being
designated at amortised cost ar FYTOCI, hence classified at FYTPL.

Financial iabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities.

a.  Debt securities and other borrowed funds
After initial measurement, debt issved and other borrowed funds are subseguently measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral pant of the EIR.

As per Ind AS 23, The amendments clazify that if any spacific borrowing remains gutstanding after the refated asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds thst an entity borrows generaily when calculating the capitalisation rate on general
Borrowings.

b.  Financial hiabilities and eguity instruments
Financial instrurients issued by the Company are ¢lassified as either finangial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its fiabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs,

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsaguent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances in
whith the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial fiabilities are never reclassified. The Company did not
reclassify any of its Enancial assets or liabilities vpto and including the year ended March 31, 2023.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financizal assets) is derecegnised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have exgired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for deracognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, aither
- The Company has transferred the sights te receive cash flows from the financial asset or
- It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flaws of the financial asset, but assumed a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows in full without material delay to third party under pass through arrangement.
Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of a financial
asset (the "original asset’), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients’),
when ali of the following conditions are met:
- The Comnpany has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amounts from the
original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates.

- The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventuai recipients.
The Company has to remit any cash ffows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material delay. In addition, the Company
is nat entitied to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period
between the collectior date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.




Atransfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
- The Campany has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

- The Cornpany has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred controf of
the asset.
The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to seil the asset in its entirety to an
unrelated third party and is able to exergise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfar.

The Company also derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially,
it becomes a new financial asset, with the difference recognised as a derecopnition gain or Ioss, to the extent that an impairment loss has
not already been racorded. The newly recognised financial assets are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes, unless the new
financial asset is deemed to be POCL

if the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the madification does net result in derecognition. Based on
the change in cash flows discounted at the origingl EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment
lass has not atready been recorded.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liab#ity is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial
liability is reptaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
maodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new fiability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or lgss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records provisions hased on expected credit loss model (YECL”) on zll loans, other debt financial assets measured at
amortised cost together with undrawn loan cammitment and financial guarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as “Financial
instrument”. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment Toss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified
approach dees not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment {oss allowance
on portfalio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed defauit rates over the expected fife of the
receivables and is adjusted for forward-locking estimates.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financiat assets depends on the results of the S5PP) and the business model test. The Company
determines the business model at a lavel that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated
and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabifity n an orderly
transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditicns {i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly obhservable or estimated using another vezluation technique. When the fair values of financial
assets and financia liabilities recorded in the balance shaet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation techniques that inciude the use of valuation models, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgerments and estimates inctude considerations
of liguidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, corretation and
volatility.

Write-offs
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety anly when the Company has no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, darivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that
would be received ta sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair vaiue measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
elther:

- Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lizbility. The principal or the most

advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or z liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liabiity, @assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest, A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based
on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:
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Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities
with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilitias and when there are hinding and exercisabfe price nquotes
available on the balance sheet date.

Levei 2 financial instruments:
Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data
available over the entire period of tha instrument's life.

Level 3 financial instruments:

Those that include ane or maore usaobiservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole. For assels and liabilities that are
recognised in the financial statamenss on a recuzring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between lavels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at
the end of each reporting year. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and medel
calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial instruments measured at fair
value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates for the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the
individuat assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individuai counterparties for non-collateratised financial instruments.

The Company evatuates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when
necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting year.

Property, plants and equipment and capital work in progress

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cest excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and
accurnulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortization period or
methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent cost incorred on an item of property, ptant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount thereof when those cost mest
the recognition criteria s mentionad above, Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized 50 as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their
residual values over their usefui fives. Gepreciation is provided on a writtan down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its
intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In respact of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of dispesal.

An item of property, plent and equipment is derecognised upon disposal er when no future economic benefits are expected te arise from
the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those components which have beenr separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.

As per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the estimated useful lives of the respective
fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule Il of the Act for calcuiating the depreciation.

The estimated useful lives for the different types of assets are:

Assets Useful life
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Computers and data procassing units - Servars and networks 6 years
Computers and data processing units — End user devices, such as desktops, laptops etc. 3 years
Gffice equipment S years

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the year of lease whichever
is sherter.

The residuzl values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate
Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probab!e that the expected future economic benefits
that are attributable to it will flow £ the Company. intangibie fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of
such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

The astimated useful lives for the different types of assets are:

Assets Usefui life

Softwares 3 years

Asset Management Rights 5 years
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Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired based on
Internalfexternat factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recaoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is fess than sts carrying amount, the
carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment foss and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount s reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical
cost,

Borrowings

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition ar construction of gualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets upto
the commencement of commercial operations. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. Other barrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the year ead which are unpaid. Trade and
other payahbles are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognised initially at amaortized cost.

Provision and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obfigation {legal or constructive] as a result of & past event, it is probable that
the Company will be required to settie the abligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount
recognised as 2 provision is the best estimate of the consideration reguired to settle the prasent cbligation at the end of the reporting
vear, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrcunding the obfigation. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be
remete, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of
determining the probahifity and amount of losses, the Company takes into account a number of factars including legat advice, the stage of
the matter ang historical evidence from similar incidents.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the
cutflow of rasources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually
certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the year in which the change occurs.

Revenue Recopnition

Reveniue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivables. Revenue is recognized when {or as} the Cempany
satisfies a performance abligation by transferring 8 promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or
as) the customer obtains contro! of that asset. When (or as) a perfarmance obligstion is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the
armount of the transaction price {excluding estimates of variable consideration) that is allocated to that performance obligation, The
Company applies the five-step appreach for recognition of revenue:

Identification of contraci(s} with customers;

identification of the separate performance obligations in the cantract;
Determination of transaction price;

Allacation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
Recognition of revenue when {or as} each performance obligation is satisfied

o oo g

i} Sale of services: Income from managing Alternative Investment Fund {AIF) schemes are accounted on accrual basis {net of Geeds and
Sarvice Tax}), in accordance with the Investment management agreement. Management fees from PMS are recognised on an accrual basis
{net of Goods and Service Tax) as per the terms af the contract with the customaers.

ii} Interest income: Interest income from financial assets is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amgunt of income can be measured reliably.

iii} Dividend income: Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it
is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be
measured refiably,

iv) Income from treasury operations comprises of profit/loss on sale of securities.

v} Fee income including advisory fees, Index 2dministration fees is accounted ever a period of time as the customer receives and consumes
the benefits.

Commission and brokerage expenses

The brokerage paid towards mobilizatian of funds for schemes is recognised based on the period for which services are utilised.
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The accounting policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes in accardance with indian Accounting Standard
19 — Employee benefits, is set out below:

i} Defined Contribution plans
Provident fund and national pension scheme:

The Cempany contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pensien scheme which is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized in the statement of prafit and foss, The Company has no obligations
other than the contributions payable te the respective Funds.

ii} Defined Benefits plans
Gratuity:

Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent to 15 days salary tast drawn for each completed year of service in line with The Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972, The same is payable at the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earligr. The benefits
vest after five years of continuous sesvice.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior pericds. Such benefit is discounted to determine its present
value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial vaiuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method which recognises each perfod of services as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitiement and measures each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for determining the present value
are based on the market yields an Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
Compensated absences:

The eligible employees of the Company ara permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave entitlement to subsequent
years, subject to a ceiling, The Company recognises the charge to the statemant of profit and loss and corrasponding Hability on account of
such non-vesting accumulated feave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave
benefits are determined using the projected unit credit method,

Share based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing simifar services that are granted by the erstwhile holding
company Edelweiss Financial Service Limited {EFSL) and current holding company Edelweiss Securities Limited (ESL} are measured by
reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settied share-based payments is expensed over the vesting pericd, based on the
Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the eriginal
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to the 'ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company
treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment has a different vesting periad, and hence the fair value of each
instalment differs.

Fareign Currency Translations

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the Company. Transactions in eurrencies other
than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end
of each reporting year, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevaificg at the date when
the fair value was determined. Nor-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retransiated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recegnised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Income Taxas

incame tax expense represeats the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tex.

i} Current tax

The tax currently payable is based an taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit hefore tex” as reported in the statement
of grofit and {oss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enactad or substantively enacied by the 2nd of the
raparting year.

i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences betweszn the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for alt taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recegnised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the éxtent that itis
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be avaitable against which a deductible temporary difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can
be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible
temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is
recognised to the extent itis probable that:

- the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary difference or pertods in which a
tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

- tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax lizhilities and assets refiects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in future. MAT credit assets are reviewad
as at the balance sheat date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Gouods and Service Tax expenses

[uring the financial year, the entity avails Input Tax credit (1TC') of GST paid on various expenses incurred. Based on the ratio of exemnpted
turnover v/s taxable ternover of the entity, GST Input Tax credit is being expensed off on a monthly basis to GST expense a/c. Further, ITC
on ineligible expenses {on which ITC is restricted under GST law) is aise debited to G5T Expense.

Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic and difuted earnings per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 - Earnings Per Share. Basic
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares cutstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share refiect the potential dilution that could occur if securitias or other contracts to issue equity shares were
exarcised or converted during the year, Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
sharehelders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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1,19

The Company has complied with the Ruie 3 of Companies [ Accounts) Ruies, 2014 amended on August 5,2022 refating to maintenance
ofelectronic books of account and othar relevant books and papers. The Company's books of accounts and relevant books and papars are
accessible in India at alf times and backup of accounts and other relevant books and papers are maintained in electronic mode within india
and kept in servers physically focated in India on daily basis.

Standards issued but not yet effective/notified

Ministry of Corporate AFfairs {"MCA"} notifies new standards or amendments te the existing standards under Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards)Rules as issued from time to time. CGn March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies {indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather
than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April
2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the Company’s financial
statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors « This amendment has introduced a definition of accounting
estimates’ and in¢luded amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies frem changes in accounting
estimates, The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on ar after 01 April 2023. The Company has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the inigial recognision exemption so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods heginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is ne impact on its financial statement.




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Notes ta the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2.01 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- in current accounts
- deposits with ariginal maturity of less than 3 menths
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits

2.62 Trade Receivables
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, censidered good
Trade receivable which have significant increase in fredit risk
Trade receivable - credit impaired

As at
Mareh 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

3,555.89 1,741.55
1,16,500.00 7,500.00
612.63 1.69
1,20,672.52 9,243.24
68,605.44 41,406.84
68,605.44 41,406.84

Ohrtstanding for fallowing periods Trom dize date of transzttion;

u | 2 Trade receivabl
—considered good -
- have significant increase in credit risk -
—credit impaired -
Disputed Trade receivables
~considered goed

= have significant increase in cradit risk -
- credit impaired -

68,605.44

Undisputed Trade receivables
~censidered good -
—have significant increase in credit risk -
- credit impaired -
Disputed Trade receivables
= considerad good -
- have significant increase in credit risk -
- credit impaired -

- 41,406.84

41,4056.84




Nuvama Asset Management Lirnited {formerly ESL Securities Limitad)

Notes to the finaneial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands}

2.03  Investments

At fair value through
Particulars AtAmortised Other QOthars Total
cost Profit & Loss Comprehensive Subtotal
income

As at March 31, 2023

Ajternative Investment Fund - 1,25,517.97 . 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97

Fotal [A)-Gross - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97

{Less): Impairment loss allowance B - - - - M

Total {A)- Net - 1,25,512.97 - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97

Investments outside India - - - - - - -

Investments in india - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97

Fotal {B) - Gross - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.57

(Less): impairment loss aliowance - - - - - -

Total {B) - Net - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97

As at March 31, 2022

Alternative Investment Fund - 1,17,238.02 o 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02

Fotal {A)-Gross - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02

Less: Impairment loss allowance - u « - - -
‘|Fotal {A) - Net - £,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238,02

Investments outside India - - - - - -

Investments in india - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02

Yotal (B) - Gross - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238,02

{Less): Impairment loss allowance - - - - - -

Total (8] - Net - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.42

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

2.04  Gther financial assets
(unsetured, considered goods, unless stated otherwise)

Advances recoverable in cash orin kind or for value to be received 16,762.98 9,984.31
Security deposits 744,80 382.40
Othar assets 4,576.21 15.02

22,083.59 10,301.73

2.05 Current tax assets

Advance incorme taxes 3,309.07 3,212.26

3,309.07 3,212.26
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Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)
Notes to the financial statements {Continued}

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2.08 Other non-financial assets
{Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Frepaid expenses
Advances to employees
Vendor Advances

205 Trade Payables

Trade payables from non-related parties
Trade payables from related parties

Total outstanding dues of micro entergrises and small enterprises {refer below note)
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and smatl enterprises

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1,955.25 2,181.48
7720 -
2,750.07 133070
4,822.52 3,512.18
17,882.14 8,386.80
12,433.62 6,262.90
2,187.87 3,258.25
28,137.89 14,391.45
30,325.76 15,649.70

Trade Payables includes 22,187.87 (previcus year $1,258.25} payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Miczo, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006. Ne interest has been paid /is payable by the Company during the period/year to "Suppliers” registered under this Act. The afore- mentioned is based

on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said Act.

Outstanding for following periads fromdae date of transactions.

¥

MSME 1,412.28
Others 18,862.54
Disputed dues - MSME -
Disputed dues - Others -

775.59
9,275.35

2,187.87
28,137.89

MSME 1,182.74
Gthers 10,376.10
Disputed dues - MSME -
Disputed dues - Others -

75.51
4,015.35

trapsactions

1,258.25
14,391.45




Nuvama Asset Manzgement Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)
Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

[Currency : indian rupees in thousands)

2.10  Other financial labilities

Cther payahles
Accrued safaries and benefits

2.11  Provisions
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity
Compensated laave sbhsences

2,12 Other non-financial liabilities

Withholding taxes, Goods & service tax and other taxes payable
Others

As at As at
#arch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
6,235.36 11,387.92
1,39,220.23 82,511.90
1,45,455.55 93,899.82
14,972.29 12,785.83
2,555.75 1,576.53
17,528.04 14,362.36
21,416.01 13,983.85
111 111
21,417.12 13,984.95




Nuvama Asset Management Limited {formerly ESL Securities Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued]
[Currency : lndian rupeas in thousands}

2.13 Equity share capita!

Asat Asat
Particulars March 33, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number Rs. Number Rs.
Authorised share capital
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each 4,00,00,000 4.00,000.00 3,00,00,000 3,00,000.001
1ssued, subscribad & fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of Rs. 1G each 3,59,60,000 3,59,600.00 2,69,60,000 2,69,600.00
Total 3,58,60,000 3,59,600.00 2,69,60,000 2,69,600.00
a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares o ding at the beginning and at the end of the year
As at Asat
Particulars March 33, 2023 March 31, 2022
Humber Rs. Humbez Rs.
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,68,60,000 2,659,600 00 1,95,60,000 1,99,600.00
Shares issued during the year 80,00,000 9¢,000.00 7C,00,000 70,000.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year 3,59,60,000 3,59,600.00 2,69,60.000 2,69.600.00

b} Terms andrights attached to equity shares
Tha Corapany has only one class of squity sharas having 3 par valus of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive any of the remaining assets of tha Company, after distribution of all
prefarential amounts. However, no such praferentizl amounts exists currantly. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders,

c} Shares of the Cormpany held by the holding/ultimate holding company

Asat Asat
Equity shareholders March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Number | % holding Number I % holding
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Formerly Edelweiss Securities lerted]. 3,59,68,060 [ 100% 2,69,60,000 ' 100%
d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the sharesin the Company
Asat As at
Equity thareholdars March 31, 2023 March 31, 20622
Number | S holding Number | % holding
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)* 3,59,60,000 | 100% 2,59.SO,DOD| 10035

] Details of promotars hotding in the Company
As at March 31, 2023

Peomater Name

No. of shares at the

Change during

No. of shares at
the end of the

%% of Total Shares

% change during

beginning of the year the yaar vear the year

Nuvama Wealth Mana, t Limited [Formerl

2  Management Him {Formerly 2,69,50,000 90,060,000 3,59,60,000 160% -
Edehwaiss Securities Limited}
As at March 31, 2022

Ho. of shares at the Chi duri Na. of shares at 2% change durin
Promoter Name : 2nBE HUMINE | theendofthe | s ofTotal Shares | & &
beginning of the year the year year the year

Nuvama Weslth Management Limited {Formerh

- - ,g B ! ¥ 1,99,60,030 70,00,000 2,68,60,000 100% -
fdelwelss Securities Limited)*
“include shares held by nominaes of the Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {Fermerly Edelweiss Sequrities Limited).

2.14 Reservesand Surplus
Particulars As at Asat
March 3%, 2023 March 31, 2022

Surgtusf{deficit] in the statement of profitand loss
Opening balance [2,06,997.98) {92,094 18)
Net profit/{loss) for the year {17,070.16} {1,23,56097)
Adjustment of share based payments expenses 7,315.01 9,640.17
Remeasurements of pest-employment benefit obligation 198.00 (933.00}

Closing balance

[2,56,555.13)

(2,06,997.98)




Nuvama Asset Management Limited {formerly ESL Securities Limited}

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2,15 Feeincome

Management and gther fees

- recagnised over a period of time
- recognised at a point in time

2.16  Netgain on fair value changes

Net gainf{loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL
- Helid for trading
- Hold tili Maturity

- realised
- unrealised

2.17 Other income

Interest income on

- Fixed deposits with bank

- Income tax refund
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment, net
Misceilaneous income

218 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Expense on Employee Stock Cption Scheme (ESOP)
Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights*
Staff welfare expenses

For the year ended
varch 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

4,68,296.50 1,83,433.02
4,58,296.50 1,83,433.02
4,60,695.26 1,67,385.93
7,601.24 16,047.09
4,68,296.30 1,83,433.02
12,528.48 .
8,279.95 17,238.02
20,808.43 17,238.02
12,528.48 -
8,279.95 17,238.02
20,808.43 17,238.02
1,984.23 175.85
164.92 -
0.63 13.45
3.44 230.24
3,158.22 419,64
3,39,233.25 2,25,290.13
11,532.07 7,242.68
21,802.57 13,920.69
3,866.67 4,506.59
5,265.96 1,833.13
3,81,480.52 2,52,793.22

*Edelweiss Financiai Services Limited {"EFSL”), eastwhile utimate parent and Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Securities
Limited} ("NWML") has Employee Stock Option Pians (ESOP) and Stock Appreciation Rights Plans (SAR) in force. Based on such ESOP/ SAR schemes,
EFSL/NWRML has granted an ESOP/ SAR option to acquire eguity shares of EFSL/NMWL that would vest in a graded manner to company’s
empioyees. Based on group policy/ arrengement, EFSL/NMWI has charged the fair valize of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross

charge and recognised the same under the emgployee cost.

219 Finance costs

interest on borrowings
- Interest on loans from fellow subsidiary
Otker interest expense

204.38 1,530.55
12.28 2.80
216,66 1,533.35




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)
Notes to the financial statements {Continuerd)

(Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2.20  Other axpenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration {refer nate below)}
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Insurance

Legal and professional fees

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

Electricity charges

Foreign exchange loss, net
Computer expenses
Computer software

Clearing & custodian charges
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and courier

Seminar & Conference expenses
ROC Expenses

Goods & Service tax expenses
Stamp duty

Travelling and conveyance
Misceilaneous expenses
QOutside Services Cost

Auditors' remuneration:

As Auditors-
Statutory audit fees
Limited review audit fees
Special audit fees
Reimbursement of expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
19,259.13 1,027.24
1,757.13 1,575.0C
14,965.06 12,247.95
1,203.34 996.89
502.58 65.56
10,544.51 8,228.62
224.66 221,98
13.22 1,415.35
22,979.52 13,253.84
314.14 111.3C
21.00 -
11.18 3.32
21,313.41 8,584.45
8,979.79 6,479.23
3,964.65 2,656.81
1,273.90 3,816.42
30.83 21.00
111.70 12.18
568.85 -
775.06 32.35
1,182.50 381.27
835.04 160.95
8,421.89 2,840.39
278.94 111.98
1,148.62 1,824.08
1,20,685.66 66,068.16
550.00 525.00
450.00 450.00
700.00 600.00
57.13 -
1,757.13 1,575.00




Nuvama Asset Management Limited [formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Notes to the financial statements {Cantinued)

{Currancy : Indian rupees in thousands)

2,21 Financial Risk Management

a}

i)

(a}

The Company's financizl risk management s an integral part of how to plan and execute i1s business strategies.

Risk E e arising from

Liguidity risk Financial liabilities

Credit risk Cash and cash equivatents, trade & other receivables, financial assets measured at amortised o3t
Market risk {nvestments In units of mutual funds and alternative investment funds

Liguidity risk and funding management
Liguidity risk arises from the Company's inability to meet its cash ffow commitments on the due date. The Company wilt be able te discharge its labilities with futura eash flows
and support frem Hs helding company.

Analysic of financial aszets and fiabilities by remaining contractual maturities
The tahle below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's financisf assets and labilities as at September 30. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Asat March 31, 2023

Contractual maturities of assets and Jigbilities On demand Upto 1 year 1t0 3 years Quer 5 years Total

Financlal assets

{a) Cash and cash equivalents 1,20,672.52 . - - 1,20,672.52

[b} Trade receivables - 68,605 44 - - 68,605.98

{<) investments - . - 1,25,517.97 1,25,517.97

{d) Other financial aszets - 21,33%19 - 744 .80 22,083,99

Totas (A) 1,20,672.52 £9,944.63 - 1.26.262.77 3,36,879.92

Financial liabilitias

[a) Trade payables - 30,32576 - - 30,325.76

[b) Other finzncial Habilities - 1,45,455.59 - - 1,45,455,59

Total {B} - 1,75,781.35 - - 1,75,781.35

Net (A) - {8) 1,20,672.52 86.836.72 - 1,26,262.77 1,61,088.57
S

Cumulative net 1,20,672.52 39,835.80 34,835.80 1,61,088.57

As at March 31, 2022

Contractual maturities of assets and lahilitles Cn demand tpta 1year 1to 3 years CQuer 5 yoars Yotal

Financial assets

(a} Cash and cash equivalents 9,243.24 - - - $,243.24

(b] Trade recefvables - 41,406.84 - - 41,406.84

{c) Investments - - - 1,17,238.02 1,17,233.02

{b} Qther financiaf assets - 9,999.33 - 302.40 10,301.73

Total (A} 8,263.24 53,405.17 - 1,17,540.42 1.78,189.83

Financial liabilities

{a) Trade payables « 15,649.70 - . 15,549.70

{b) Other financial liabilitles - 93,899 82 - - 93,299.82

Total {8} - 1,09,549.52 - - 1,09,549.52

Net {A] - (B) 9,243.24 {58.143.35} - 1,17,540.42 64,640,31

Cumulative net 9,243.24 (48,900.11} (48,900.11) 68,640.31

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Company's customers, clients or marke! counterparties fail to fulfil their contractua! obligations to the
Company. Credit risk is the single largest risk for the Company’s business; management therefore carefully manages its exposure te eredit risk. The Company’s exposure to
credit exposure is very minimatl as trade receivable consists of receivable fram the schemes for which the Company is Investrnant manager.

Market Risk
Market the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrurnents will fluctiate dug to changes in market variables such as interest rates and foreign exchange
rates,

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The Company's flcating rate berrowings are carried ay amortised cost. Thay are therefore net subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying
amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in marketinterest ratas.

Interest rate risk exposura: Nil borrowing as at reporting period

Ay
&>




(b}

it}

it}

2.22

2.23

2.24

.25

Sensitivity
Profit or foss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a rasuit of changes in intarast rates.

The follawing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates [afl other variables being constant] of the Company's statement of profit and
loss and equity.

Impact on prafit after tax Impact on other
Particulars
components of equity
For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interast rates - increase by 25 basis points {4.95) {34.99) (4.85) {34 9%)
Interast rates - decrease by 25 basis paints 4.95 34.99 4.85 3459

Currency risk
Currency risk is a risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due 1o changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company does not have any expesure in fareign
cusrency.

Price risk
Price risk is the risk that the financial ass=ts at fair volue through profit or ioss may fluctuate as a result of change in market prices.

Sensitivity
The table below summaries the impact of increase/decrease of the MAV on the Company's 2quity and profit, The analysis is based on the assumption that NAV had changed by
555 with all other variables hald constant.

Empact on profit after tax tmpact on other
Particulars companents of equity
For the year ended For the year ended

31-Mar-23 31Mar22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Alternative Investrment Funds
NAV -« increase by 5% £,275.89 5,861.90 6,275.89 5,861.90
MNAV - decrease by 5% {6,275.85) (5,861.50} {6,275.89) {5.861.90)
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars 01-Apr-22  Cashfiows  Changesin fairvalues Exchange difference Others* 31-Mor-23
Borrowings - - - - - ~
Total lizhilities fzom financing activities - - . - - -
Particulars 01-Apr-21 Cashflows Changesin fair values  Exchange difference Others* 31-Mar-22
Borrowings 40,524.36 {40,524.35} - - - -
Total liabllities from financing activities 40,524.36 {30,524.36) - - - -

*Refers to interest expense for the year incurred by entities other than non-banking financial companies in the group.

Lapital Management

Capital of the Company, for the purpose af capital management, includa issuad capital and all sther equity reserves attributable to the equity halders of the company. The
primary objective of the Company's capital management (s ta maximise sharehciders value and ensure that the minimum capital requirement. The Company is raquired to
maintain minimum networth as prescribed under Securities Board of India [Portfolic Managers} Regulations, 2020 and IFSCA {Fund Management) Regulations 2022. The
management ansures that this is compliad.

Cost Sharing

Nuvamz Waealth Management Limited {Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limitad) being the Holding Campany incurred expenditure Hke branding fee, technelogy and administrative
cost etc. which is for the common benefit of itself and its subsidiaries and associates. Thesa costs expended are reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of
emaplayees, actual dentifications ete. On the same lines, branch running casts expended (if any} by the Holding Cempany for the benefit of its subsidiaries and associates are
recovered by the Holding Company. Accardingly and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in nota 2.18 and 2.20 includes reimbursemant paid and sre net of
reimbursement received based on the managament's best estimate.

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the erstwhile Ultimate Holding Company {til March 28, 2021) aleng with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like Group Mediclaim,
insurance, rent, electricity charges etc. which is for the common henefit of itself and its subsidiaries including the Company. These casts expended are relmbursed by the
Company an the basis of number of employees, actuat identifications ete. On the same lines, branch running costs expended (if any} by the Company for the benefit of fellow
subsidiaries and associale are recovered by the Company. Accerdingly and as identfied by the management, the expenditure heads in nete 2.18 and 2.20 includes
reimbursement paid and are net of reimbursement received based on the management's best estimate.

Calcelation of cash losses

Partizulars Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
31-02-2023 31-03-2022
Profit/{Loss) after tax {17,070.16) {1,23,560.97}
Depreciation and amertisation 5,850.47 4,256.92
Remegsutement gain / (10ss] on defined benefit {198.00) 983.00
Mark to Market {gains)/losses on Investments, unrealised {8,279.95) 117,238 02)
Cash grofit/{losses) during the year {12,597.64) (1,35,55%.07)
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thoutands)

2.25 Fair value measuremeant
a} Fair value hizrarchy

Fair value measurements are analysed by lave! in the fair value hierarchy as follows: () levet one are measurements at quoted prices {unadjusted) ir active
markats for identiczl assets or fmbiities, (i) level two measurements are valuations techniques with all material inputs observable for the asset or lablity,
either directly (that is, as prices} or indirectly {that is, derived from prices}, and {iii} level three measurements are valuations not based on chservable
market data {thatis, unobservable inputs). Management applies judgement in categorising financiat nstruments using the fair vatue hieraschy. if 2 fair value
measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment, that measurement is a Leve! 3 measurement. The significance of a valuation input
is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety.

This section explains the judgemants and astimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are {a) recognised and measured
at fair value and (9) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the
reliability of the inputs used in determining fair vaiue, the Company has dassified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the
accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the tahle.

As at March 31, 2023
Assets and liabllittes Note Carrylng Levef 1 Level Z tavel 3 Total
Amount
Financial assets
At Fair Value Through Profit/toss
fnvestments 2,03 - - 1,25,517.97 - 1,25,517.97
At Amortised cost
{a) Cash and ¢ash equivalents 201 1,20,672.52 - - - 1,26,672.52
(b} Trade receivabies 2.2 58,605.44 - . - 68,605.44
(C) Other financial assets 2.04 22,083.99 - - - 22,083.99
Total firancial assets 2,11,361.95 - 1,25,517.97 - 3,36,879.92
Financial liahilities
At Amortised cost
{a) Trade payables 2.09 30,325.76 - - . 30,325.76
{b) Other financial liabilities 2.10 1,45,455.59 - - - 1,45,455.59
Total financial liabilities 1,75,781.35 - - - 1,75,781.35
As at March 31, 2022
Assets and lizbllities Note Carrying tevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Amount
Financial assets
At Fair Velue Through Profit/Loss
Investments 2.03 - - 1,17,238.02 - 1,17,238.02
At Amartlsed cost
{2) Cash and cash equivalents 201 9,243.24 - - - 9,243.24
{b) Trade receivables 2.02 41,406.84 - - - 41,406.84
{c) Other financial assets 2.04 18,301.73 - - - 10,301.73
Total financial assets £0,951.81 - 1,17,238.02 - 1,78,189.83
Financial liabilities
At Amortised cost
(a} Trade payables 2.09 15,649.70 - - - 15,64%.70
(k) Other financial liahilities 2.10 93,899.82 - - - 93,899.82
Total financial [Eabilities 1,09,549.52 - - - 1,09,548.52

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and equity securities) is based on guoted
market prices at the end of the reporting year, The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

1eval 2: The fair valze of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives} is determined using
valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely ag little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument s includead in level 2.

Level 3: If one or move of the significant Taputs is nat based on observabie market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted
equity securities.

There are no transfers batvaen levels 1 and 2 during the year,

) Valuation technigue used to determine fair value

Specific vatuation techniques used to vatue financial instruments include:

- the use of quated market prices or dealer guctes for simifar instzuments

- Mutual Fund Schemes and Aiternative Investment Schemes at declared MAV's, and
- for other financial instruments — discounted cash flow analysis,

c} The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivatents, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial assets and borrowing are considered to be the same

at their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
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2.27 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 — “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 :

(A} Names of related parties by whom control is exercised

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited) Holding company

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Upto March 26, 2021) Ultimate holding company
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte timited (w.e.f. March 27, 2021) Uitimate holding company
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited Parent of holding company

{w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022)

(B} Names of related parties who exercise significant influence over the Company's Helding company
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upto March 30, 2023}

{€) Fellow subsidiaries with whom the Company has transactions

1 Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (formerly Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited)
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (formerly Edelweiss Broking Limited)
3 Nuvama Clearing Services Limited {Formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited)

[\

{P} Subsidiaries/Feflow Subsidiary/ Associate/JV of Entity exercising significant over holding Company influence with
whom the Company has transactions

{w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upta March 30, 2023}

Edelweiss Rural & Corpaorate Services Limited {formerly Edelweiss Commodity Services Lirmited)
ZUNO General Insurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss Generaf Insurance Company Limited)
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edel Finance Company Limited

Ecap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

Edelcap Securities Limited

WD oW R W

—
(52
—

Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Mr. Anshu Kapoor - Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Manish Khatri - Chief Financial Officer {w.e.f. May 14, 2021)

Ms. Kavita Khatri - Cempany Secretary (w.e.f. May 14, 2021 to October 20,2021)
Ms. Devanshi Shah - Company Secretary {w.e.f. October 20,2021}

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (the “Company” or “EFSL") along with its subsidiaries holds 43.74% in the equity shares
of Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (“NWML"}. Till March 30, 2023, EFSL had significant influence over NWML.

With effect from March 31, 2023, pursuant to the amendment agreement dated March 9, 2023 made to the amended and
restated shareholders’ agreement dated March 18, 2021 between EFSL, Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited {
“EGWML™) , PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Ltd ("PAGAC”) and NWML, the amendment o the articles of association of NWML, EFSL has
lost its significant influence as per Ind AS 28 on NWML.

The Wealth Management Business undertaking was demerged from Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
(EGWML) inte Nuvama Wealth Management Limited [formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited or 'NWML'] vide NCLT order
dated March 31, 2022. Accordingly, all related party balances outstanding as at March 31, 2022 relating to Wealth
Management Business undertaking of EGWML are considered to be transacted with NWML and disclosed accordingly.
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The details of transactions of the Company with Its related parties during the year ended March 31, 2022 are given below:

Entities who Subsidiaries/ Feliow
exercises sarent of Subsidiarias/
Sr. Holding significant Fallow ) Associatef IV of Entity
Particulars . Holding o
Na, campany influence over { Subsidiaries Cormpan exercising significant
holding P | Influence over holding

company company

KMPs

N Waalth M
Securities Limited}
- Issue of share capital 90,600 00 - - - - -
- Emnployee Stack Option Scheme (E50F) expenses pald to 19,653.51 - - - - -
- Shared Technology cost paid 10 21,622.83 - - - - -
- Rent paid to 8,459.33 - - - - -
- Advertiserment and business promotion 4,838 44 - - - - -
- Insurance axpanses paid to 92.15 . - - - -
- Other axpenses paid to 62.50 - - - - -
Edelwseiss Financial Services Limited
- ESOP/ESAR expenses paid to - 580038 - - - -
- Management and gther fees 5.315.40¢
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited {Formerly Edelwelss Custodia$
Services Limited)

- Rent paid to - - 10,089.15 B - -
Edelweiss Ruzal & Corporate Services Limited
- Computer axpenses - - - - 33.06 -
ZUND General Insurance Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Gener!
{nsurance Cornpany Limited}

- Insurance expenses paid to - B - 2,244.42
& |Edelwelss Tokia Life Insurance Company Ltd
- Insurance expenses paid to - - - - 1,113.51 -
7 |Edelwaiss Al ive Assat Adwi Linsited
- Management and other fees B5.06
Nuvama Wealth and tnvestment Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Breking Limited)

- Commission and brokerage - - 14,838.04 - - -
- Management and gther fees 96,59
- Other expenses paid o - - 40.26 B - -
Nuvarma Weatth Finance Limited {formerly Edelwelss Finance &
Invastments limited}

- Short term loans taken - - 84,500.00 - - -
- Short term loans repaid - - 84,600.00 - - -
- Finance cost - - 204.38 - - -
- Management and other fees 1,961.07
- (ther expenses paid to - - B552.74 -
10 |Ecap Equities Limited
- Management and other fees - §5,275.10
- Other expenses paid to - - - 28.02
Edel Finance Company Ltd
- Management and other foes - - 5,674.49 -
Short term employee beneafits incl. Perks - - - - - 42,754 28

Limited (f ly Edelwe:

(X

s

1

=t

1
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The balances payable to/receivabie fram the refated parties of the Company as on March 31, 2623 are given below:

Entities who Subsidlaries/ Fellow
exercises parent of Subsidiaries/
5r. Particutars Holding significant Fellaw Heidi Associate/ IV of Entity
Mo, company influence over | Subsidiaries "8 exercising significant
. Company | _ )
holding influence over hotding

company company

KiviPs

Kuvama Waealth Management Limited (formerly Edelweiss

Securities Limitad)

- Trade payables, net &,489.85 - - - - -

- ESOP expenses payablz 4,549.88 . . .

Nuvama Clearing Services Limited {Formerly Edelwelss Custodial

Sarvices Limited)

+ Trate receivables, net - - 1,653.44 - . -
WealthandIr timfted {[ormerly Edalweiss

Broking Limited)

- Trade payables, net - - 2,534.28 - - -

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (formerly Edelweiss Finance &

Envastmants Elmited)

- Trade receivables, net - - 1,157 16 - - -
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The details of trancactions of the Company with its related parties during the year ended Mareh 31, 2022 are given below:

Entitles wha Subsldiaries/ Feliow
exarcises Subsidiaries/

. Parent of .

. Helding significant Fellow Holdi Aszasiate/ IV of Entity

Ko, compary influgnce ouar § Subsidiaries P “ m: exercizing stgnificant

’ holding STPIY | infuence over halding

sompany company

Particulars KMiPs

Nuvama Wealth Management Limitad (formerly Edelweiss
Securities Limited)

- Issue of share capital 70,600.00 - - - -
- Shared Technology cost paid to 8,218 31 - - - - -
- Employee Stock Option Schemns (ESOP} expenses paid to 5,02997 - - - - -
- Advertiserment and business pramation 50273 - - - - -
- Insurance axpenses paid to 6556 - - . -
- Purchase of Fixed Assels 7210 - - - -
- Qther expenses paid to 548 - - - -
2 |Ededwelss Financial Servicas Limited
- ESOP/ESAR expenses paid ta - 9,357.30 - - - -
- Purchase of Fixed Assets - 3495 - - - -
3 |ECap Equities Limited
- Dthet expenses paid to - - - - 372 -
4 |Edelweiss Custodial Serviges Limited
- Rent paid to - - 12.339.07 - - -
% |Edetwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
- Medical insurance charges paid 1o - - - - 78.19 -
- Shared Technalogy cost - - - - 35.86: -
- Furchase of fired Assets - - - - 4.37 -
~pther expenses paid to - - - - 1457 -
ZUNO General Insurance Limited (Formerly Edalweiss Genazal
Insurance Company Lirnited)

- Insurance expenses paid to - - - - 1,108.51 -
T |Edetwelss GlobatWealth Management Limited
- Purchase of Fixed Azsets - - - 66.50 - -
8 |Edetwziss Tokio tife Insurance Company Ltd
~Insurapce expenses pad to - . - - 22702 -
9 |Edolweiss Asset Management Limitecd
- Purchase of Fixed Assets - - - - 26.68 +
Muvama Wealth and investment Limited (formerly Edelweiss
Ercking Limited)

- Referral Fees Charges - - 11,547.62 - - -
- 3ale of Fixed Assets - - 7118 - -
- Dther expenses paid to - - 1.98 - - -
- Purchase of Fixed Assets - - 0.29 -
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {formerly Edelwaiss Finance and
fnvestments Limited)

- Short term loans taken - - 3,25.770.00 - . .
- Short term loans repaid - - 3,65,770.00 - . -

- Finance cost - - 1,530.55 - - -

- Other expenses paid to - - 384.7% - - -

- Other reimbursements received from - - 155.58 - - -
12 [Shert term employee benafits incl. Perks - - - - - 29,468.63

10

11

The balanges payahle tofreceivable from the related parties of the {ompany as on Margh 31, 2022 a1e given below:

Entities who Subsidiaries/ Fellow
axsreises parent of Subsidiarias/ .
Sr. Particulars Holding significant Fellow Relding Assoclate/ 1V of Entity
No. company influerce over : Subsidiarles Compzny exercising significant
holding influence over holding

company company

KMPs

Nuvama Wealth Managemant Limitad (formerly Edalweiss
Securities Limited)

- ESOP expenses payabls a.029.97 - - - -
- Trade payables, net 1,380.41 - - -
- Other reimbursament receivables from 31257 - - - - -
Z iedelweiss Financial Services Limited
- ESOF and £SAR expenses payable, net - 2,357.95 - - - -
3 IEdelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited
- Trade payables - - - 523
Edelweiss Custodial Sarvices Limited
- Trade payables - - 1,071.75 - - -
Edelweiss Tokie Life Insurance Company Limized
- Vendor advances, net - - . . 1,343.27 -
- Trade payables - - - - 88.00 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
- Other reimbursemant receiviables from - - - - 586.70 -
Nuvama Wealth end Investment Lirmited {fermerly Edelweiss
Breking Limited)

- Othar reimbursement receivables from - - 1,22901 . - -
- Trade payables - - 3,645.76 . . -
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (formerdy Edelweiss Finance and
Envestments Limitedt

- Other reimburiemant receivables fram B45.03

- Trade payables - - JL70 -

s

n




Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Motes ta the financlal statements (Continued)
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Details of Loans oz Advantes In the nature of loans which aze granted 1o promoters, direciors, KMPs and the related parties either severally ar jointly with any

.28 other person, that are:
Type of Berrgwer Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amountof loan |Percentage tothe| Amount oflcan Pescentage to the
of ddvance in the | totalloansand |oradvanceinthe]  totaltoansand
nature of loan | Advancesinthe | nature of loan Advanees in the
oulstanding nature of loans outstanding nature of lasns
Repayable on demand
Promaters - - . -
Directors
KMPs - - - -
Related Parties - B - .
withaut specifying any terms or period of repayment
Promaters - - - -
Birectors - - - -
KMPs - - - -
Related Parties - . . .
2.29 Intenglble assets under development ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2023
irtangible assets under development Amaunt in Intangible assets under development for a peziod of Tota?
tess than 1year | 12years | 2-3years | morethan 3 years
Froject in prograss 360.00 I - - i - 360.80

There are no Intangible assets under developinent as at March 31, 2022, whose completion 15 overdue ar has exceeded its cost compared toits urigiral plar,

2.30 Expenditure and £arning in foreign currency
Additional information pursuant to the provision of Schedule 117 to the Companies Act, 2013 is piven below:

The Company has not earned any revenue In foreign currency during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 33, 2022.

Expendilure in foreign currency {on accruzl basis) Rs. in thausands
h
particulars Fer the year ended Far the year ended
Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Membership & Subscriptions - 11¢ 00

2.31  Adgitiona! regulatory information required under {W8) {xwi] af Dwvisian Il afl Scheduls {Il amendment, disclosure af ratios, is not applicable te the Company asit is in
the business of Acset Management services and not an NBFC registered undar section 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1534,

2,32 Acquisition of Asset M t Rights

Huvama Asset Management timited {formerly ESL Sacurities Umnited} {NAML') had acquired "Infiniky PMS husiness” of £detweiss Asset Management Limited {£AML")
in the month of June'2l by executing a Slurap Sale Agreement. As per the aforementioned agreement, infimly PMS business tagether with all the rights, title,
Interest and obligation assaciated with it is transferred to NARL and the fallowing assets acquired.

Particulars As. In thousands

Asset Management Rights 14,130.96.
Computer and Softwares B69 045
Total Consideration paid 15,000.00

2.33 Corporate Social Responsibility

‘The Company doesn't meet the threshold criteria as prescrlbed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provision of section 135 of the
Campanies Act, 2013 is not applicable tothe Company.

2.3

=

Other statutory infermation
i} The Company daes not have any Banarmi praperty and no proceeding has been initiated o pending against the Company.
i) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off
i) The Company dees not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to ba registared with ROC beyand the statutory period.
w} The Company has not traded or mvestedin Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period.
v} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any ether persan(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entittes (intermediaries} with the understanding
that the Intermeadiary shall:
{a) directly ar inditectly lend ar invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the company [Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, security of the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
wi) The Company has not recewed any fund fram any person(s} or entitylies}, including foreign entities [Funding Party] with the understanding {whether racorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shalk
{a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens of entitres identilied in any manper whatseever by or on behatf of the Funding Party (Wtimate Beneficaries)
or

(b} pravide any guarantee, secunity or the {ike to or on bahalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vii} The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
i the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 [such as, search of survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited]

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in thousands)

2.26 Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee Benefits

a} Defined contribution plans
The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and foss towards contribution to defined
contribution plans which are included under contribution to provident and other funds:

particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Provident fund 8,434.93 772.13

b} Defined benefit plans
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in tndia. The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salery plan for India
emplayees, which requires contributions to be made to 2 separately administered fund. The gratuity plan is governed by the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the act, employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The
leve! of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at retirement age.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded
status and amounts recegnised in the balance sheet for the respective plans:

i} Balance Sheet

i Present value of | Fair value of plan
Particulars . Met amount
obligation assets
As at April 3, 2021 6,483.40 - 6,483
Current service cost 1,384.77 . 1,384.77
Interest expense/{income) 496.00 . 496.00
Return on plan assets - - -
Acturial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumptions (203.00) - {203.00})
Acturizl loss / (gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Acturial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes 1,186.00 - 1,186.00
Employer contributions - - -
fransfer 1/ {Out) 3,428.29 - 3,428.29
Benefit payments - - -
As at March 31, 2021 12,785.46 - 12,785.46
Current service cost 2,002.80 - 2,002.80
interest expense/{income) 763.00 - 763.00
Return on plan assets - - -
Acturial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumptions [1,125.00) - (1,125.00)
Acturial loss [ (gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions 220.00 - 22000
Acturial loss / {gain) arising an account of experience changes 707.00 - 707.00
Rewversal of the liability - - -
Employer contributions - - -
Transfer {nf (Cut) 1,346.00 - 1,346.00
Benefit payments {1,727.00) - {1,727.00)
As at March 31, 2022 14,972.26 - 14,972.26
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Present value of plan liabilities 14,972.26 12,785.46
Fair vaiue of plan assets - -
Plan liability net of plan assets 14,972.26 12,785.46




i} Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars As at As at
31-03.2023 31-03-2022

Employee Benefit Expenses:

Current service cost 2,002.80 1,394.77

Total 2,002.80 1,394.77

Finance cost 763.00 495,00

Net impact on the profit before tax 2,765.80 1,890.77

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabifity:

Return on plan assets excluding amounts inciuded in interest expensefincome

Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from changes in demographic assumptions 220.00 -

Actuarial gains/({losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions {1,£25.00} (203.00)

Actuarizl gains/(losses) arising from thanges in experience 707.00 1,186.00

Net impact on the other comprehensive income before tax [198.00) 583.00

iii} Actuarial assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan iabilities of the defined benefits plans and post retirement medicat
benefits at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the

valuation date.

Particulars As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Discount rate 7.20% 5.40%
Salary escalation rate™® 7.00% 7.00%
Mortality {ALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
(Ultimate) {Ultimate)

Employee Turncver

Senior 22.00% 25.00%

Middle 22.00% 25.00%

Junior 22.00% 25.00%
* takes into account the inflaticn, seniority, promotions and other refevant factors

iv) Sensitivity

As at Change in Impact on defined benefit
31-03-2023 assumption increase Decrease
Discount rate 1% /-1% {522.00) 568.00
Salary escatation rate 1% /-1% 563.00 {528.00)
Employee Turnover 1% /-1% {69.00) 70.00
As at Change in Impact on defined benefit
31-03-2022 assumption Increase Decrease
Discount rate 1% /+1% {196.00) 212.00
Satary escalation rate 1% /-1% 206.00 {194.00)
Empioyee Turnover 1% /-1% {16.00) 17.00

The ahove sensitivity analyses are based on 2 change in an assumptior: while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice,
this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calcutating the sensitivity of the defined
henefit obligation to significant actuarial assurnptions the same method {present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated
with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit

liability recognised in the bafance sheet.

The methods and types of assumpticns used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

v) Maturity

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 3 years (previous year - 3 years)

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules
there under. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has alsc released draft rules thereunder on November 13, 2020 and has invited
suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Group will evaluate the rules, assess the impact

if any, and accournt for the same once the rules are notified and becomne effective.
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Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Notes to the financial statements [Continuad})

{Currency : Indizn rupees in thousands)

2.37 Earnings per share

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022

Profit/{Loss) attributable to the equity helders of the Company used in calculating

basic earnings per share

Profit/ {Loss) for the period (17,070,156} {1,23,560.97)

WEfghted ?verage number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating 3.40,44,932 2,42,04247

basic earnings per share

Earnings per equity share [basic and diluted) as zestated (amount in ) {0.50} [5.09}

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same a3 there are no diluted potential equity shares.

2,38 Segment reporting

Revenue contributed by any single customer in any of the operating segments whether reportable or otherwise dose not exceed 10% of the

Company's total revenue.

Reportable segments

An operating segment is classified as reportable segment if reported revenue {including inter - segment revenue) or absolute amount of result ar

assets exceed 10% or more of the combined total of all the operating segments.

Accordingly the Company is considered to operate only in asset management services including portfolio management services to its clients.

2.38  Contingent liabilities and ¢apital commitments

The Company has capital commitment of X183 thousands (previous year 29 thousands) and no contingent liabilities as at batance sheet date.

2,46 Previous period comparatives

Previous year numbers have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to current year presentation/ classification.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s board of directors on May 23, 2023.

The accompanaying notes are an integrai part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For 5.R. Batfiboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
hartered Accountants Nuvama Asset Manggement Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 {formerly ESL Sec s Limited)
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